Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting

On 11th October 2021 at 7.00 pm At Beeford Community Centre

<u>Present:</u> Chairman Keith McCloud, Vice Chair Clark Robson
Councillors Alan Turner, Rosalind Turner, Ian Sawyer, Brian Jackson, Barbara Smithson,
Hazel Adamson, Colin Wilburn
Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud, Members of the Public attended.

1. Apologies for Absence:

Councillors John Sowersby, Ward Councillors Jane Evison, Charlie Dewhirst

2. <u>Declaration of Interest</u> - No declarations of interest were made.

3. To accept minutes of the meeting held on 13th September 2021

Proposed: - Cllr Jackson Seconded: - Cllr Smithson All agreed

4. Matters arising.

- a. Following on from the last meeting the Chair started the meeting by confirming that the overgrown footpath leaving Beeford to Beverley on the A165 had been attended to by ERYC and thanked Ward Cllr Evison for looking into this matter on our behalf.
- b. Remembrance Sunday will be 14th November Vice Chair said he will confirm the time for the laying of the wreath at the next meeting and confirmed that there is no need to purchase a new wreath.
- c. Beeford in Bloom is ready to go subject to funding. As the bulbs etc need to be planted sooner rather than later it was decided to go ahead with the planting preparation works. Clerk to follow up funding decision.

5. Correspondence/emails received

- a. Notice has been given by ERYCC of road closures along Foston Lane, Beeford (approximately 80 metres south of Pitwherry Bungalow) commencing 22nd November 2021 for the replacement of a manhole cover and frame by Yorkshire Water. It is anticipated the works will take 1 day and a diversion route will be put in place.
- b. Mike Kirkwood confirmed that he will not be able to attend the Parish Council meetings in October or November to discuss the proposed Planning Application.
- c. News of the Queens Jubilee which is planned for the weekend of $2^{nd} 5^{th}$ June 2022 is now being distributed. This will be placed on the next Agenda for discussion in relation the whole village working together for this event. Cllr Sawyer, Vice Chair to Beeford Community Association will discuss this event at their next meeting.
- d. It has been brought to Council's attention that the bench at Manor Drive is in a bad state of repair and will need replacing. Cllr Sawyer to investigate further re repairs/replacement.
 Proposed: -Cllr R Turner
 Seconded: Cllr Wilburn

 All Agreed
- e. Email received from Carol Inness Beeford Community Association informing us of the Christmas event this year and has made a request for £250 via the LWFF as promised before Covid. This will be honoured by the Council.

Proposed: Cllr A Turner Seconded:- Cllr Jackson

6. Finance

- a. Payment of Play Area fencing Tony Cook Group £4670.00 plus vat. Paid.
- b. Beeford Community Association, tree event contribution £250.00 Paid
- c. ERYCC Small grant received for Christmas Tree in Play Area £500.00
- d. Parish Council Bank balance £16,198.80

7. Planning -

- a. Alton Farm, 19 Main Street 21/01660/PLB replacement roof Granted
- b. 11 Bridlington Rd, 21/03356/VAR variation application received. No comments or concerns were recorded by the Parish Council.
- c. Mr Marcus Allon, Allon Homes Ltd wishes to come and speak with the Council regarding a proposed Planning Application on behalf of Manor Farm, Beeford. Mr Marcus will be invited to attend the next PC meeting on Monday 8th November to present a proposed layout prior to submission. Councillors to raise any questions on the evening to Mr Allon.

8. Children's Play Area

- a. Replacement works for fencing and gates has been completed in the Play area. This now complies with the play are safety report.
- b. It was suggested by the Chair that there is a need for a picnic table in the grounds of the play area.

Proposed:- Cllr Adamson

Seconded:- Cllr Wilburn All Agreed

c. Clerk has applied and received £500 grant from the LWFF small grants to enable the Council to purchase and install a rooted Christmas Tree and solar lights in the play area for the children of Beeford to decorate as they wish, not only for Christmas but for any special events that may arise throughout the year. This application has been successful.

9. Lissett Wind Farm

a. Councillor A Turner advised of no updates at the present time. He did, however, add that any delays in completions of works by recipients of grants need to keep the LWFF team updated as to progress and completions dates.

10. <u>Crime</u>

a. Local news update received from Youth Independent Advisory Group wishing to involve young adults on a voluntary basis to have the opportunity to have their voices heard. Humberside Police are looking to recruit young adults (aged 16 to 24) to join the Advisory Group. SPOCYouthIAG@humberside.pnn.police.uk

11. Councillors updates

a. It was reported that a sign in the Playing fields is too low and has been walked into. This will be passed to the Playing Fields Ass.

Date and time of next meeting is 8th November 2021. There being no further discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.10 pm.